
BARBOUR COUNTY SCHOOLS 

PHILIPPI WV 26416 

MEMORANDUM - 

 

TO:  BOARD MEMBERS 

 

  David Everson 

  Joanne McConnell 

Jared Nestor 

Ron Phillips 

Adam Starks 

 

FROM: JEFF WOOFTER, SUPERINTENDENT 

 

DATE: August 1, 2020 

 

RE: BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

   

The Barbour County Board of Education will meet in special session at 6:00 p.m. on  

Tuesday, August 4, 2020, at the Board of Education Office, 45 School Street, Philippi, WV 26416. 

 

Call to Order 

 

Pledge to Flag 

 

Invocation 
 

 

 

 

Work Session – Re-entry plan 

 

Next board meetings:  

 

August 10, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. at Board of Education Office (Regular Session) 

 

 

 

 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

This meeting will be conducted through Zoom. 
 

You can access the meeting at the link below. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82843007470?pwd=QTRGTFRHaHp
oaTd2NlZsTzZGY0ZhQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 828 4300 7470 
Passcode: LD9Cps 
 
 

 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82843007470?pwd=QTRGTFRHaHpoaTd2NlZsTzZGY0ZhQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82843007470?pwd=QTRGTFRHaHpoaTd2NlZsTzZGY0ZhQT09

